From: Oxford Bookshop Plzen [mailto:plzen@megabooks.cz]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 3:08 PM

To: volkova@mgplzen.cz

Subject: RE: objednavka ¢. 127/2021

Vazena pani Volkova,
dékuji za vas email a potvrzuji pfijeti zaslané objednavky. Cenova kalkulace je nésleduijici:

English File Third Edition Intermediate Student’s Book (Czech Edition) — 618,- = 495,-/ks po slevé -20
% x 71 =35102,40,-

English File Third Edition Intermediate Workbook with Answer Key —372,- 2 298,-/ks po slevé -20% x
23 =6 844,80,-

English File Third Edition Upper Intermediate Student’s Book (Czech Edition) — 618,- = 495,-/ks po
slevé -20 % x 85 = 42 024,00

English File Third Edition Upper Intermediate Workbook with Answer Key —372,- 2 298,-/ks po slevé
-20% x 29 =8 630,40,-

English Plus Second Edition 2 Workbook — 305,- > 244,-/ks po slevé -20 % x 45 = 10 980,-
English plus 2 Workbook —310,- = 248,-/ks po slevé x 32 = 7.936,-

CELKEM 111 518,- (s DPH); 101 380,05 (bez DPH)

Dékuji a jsem s pozdravem,

Mgr. Vladimira Znojil Vajdova
vedouci prodejny
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